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Caroline Ford

From: Becky Pull <Becky.pull@cala.co.uk>

Sent: 03 April 2023 17:41

To: Suzanne Taylor

Cc: Caroline Ford; Colin Botter

Subject: 23/00207/DISC

Attachments: 27141-HYD-XX-XX-TN-C-0003 P01 Phase 1 LLFA Response.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open a•achments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Suzanne,

I hope you are well.

Please •nd a•ached an amended submission document in rela•on to Condi•on 11 at Himley Village, Bicester.

The LLFA need to read this in conjunc•on with the reports that have already been submi•ed, along with 
understanding that the Site works as a whole rather than as mul•ple mini phases.

I hope this addresses the LLFA’s concerns and that the condi•on can be discharged.

Would you like to agree to an extension of •me for the discharge of condi•on applica•on? The target 
determina•on date was 21st March 2023, would you like to extend to 24th April 2023?

I look forward to hearing from you

Kind regards

Becky Pull BSc (Hons) MSc | Senior Planner

M: 0777 311 6479  | E: becky.pull@cala.co.uk

Cala Homes Cotswolds and Legal & General Homes, Second Floor, Building One, Oxford Technology Park, 
Technology Drive, Kidlington, OX5 1GN

CALA Homes (Cotswolds) Limited (00682410), Legal & General Homes Communities (Didcot) Limited (11763001),
Legal & General Homes Communities (Shrivenham) Limited (11107751). All having their registered office at: CALA House, 54 The Causeway, 
Staines-Upon-Thames, Surrey, TW18 3AX
and acting for and on behalf of CALA Management Limited (SC013655) with its registered office at 5 New Mid Cultins, Edinburgh, EH11 4DU, 
Scotland.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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This email and its contents are subject to contract and is not to be taken as indica•ng any inten•on whatsoever on 
the part of CALA Management Limited or any member of the CALA Group to form a legally binding agreement in 
rela•on to all or any of the ma•ers referred to in it.

Con•den•ality:- This email transmission is strictly con•den•al and intended solely for the addressee. It may contain 
privileged and con•den•al informa•on and if you are not the intended recipient you must not copy or distribute it. 
If you have received this email in error, please no•fy the sender and delete the email transmission immediately.

Viruses:- Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and a•achments are free from any virus, we advise 
that in keeping with good compu•ng prac•ce the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free.

Security Warning:- Please note that this email has been created in the knowledge that internet email is not a 100% 
secure communica•ons medium. We advise that you understand this lack of security and take any necessary 
measures when emailing us.

Privacy:- We reserve the right to read any email or a•achment entering or leaving our systems from any source 
without prior no•ce.

********************************************************************************
CALA Group Limited, Registered in Scotland, Company Number SC326357; CALA 1999 Limited, Registered in 
Scotland, Company Number SC194813; CALA Management Limited, Registered in Scotland Company Number 
SC013655; all with Registered O•ce at Adam House, 5 Mid New Cul•ns, Edinburgh EH11 4DU

CALA Homes (East) Limited, Registered in Scotland, Company Number SC053746; CALA Homes (West) Limited, 
Registered in Scotland, Company Number SC222577; CALA Homes (North) Limited, Registered in Scotland, Company 
Number SC465071; all with Registered O•ce at Johnstone House, 52-54 Rose Street, Aberdeen AB10 1HA; all Agents 
of CALA Management Limited

CALA Homes (Thames) Limited, Registered in England, Company Number 02522271; CALA Homes (Midlands) 
Limited, Registered in England, Company Number 00682410; CALA Homes (Chiltern) Limited, Registered in England, 
Company Number 09088106; CALA Homes (North Home Coun•es) Limited, Registered in England, Company 
Number 08800064, CALA Homes (South Home Coun•es) Limited, Registered in England, Company Number 
08800163; all with Registered O•ce at CALA House, 54 The Causeway, Staines TW18 3AX; all Agents of CALA 
Management Limited

Banner Management Limited, Registered in England, Company Number 03351227; Banner Construc•on Limited, 
Registered in England, Company Number 01457331; Banner Homes Midlands Limited, Registered in England, 
Company Number 01091164; Banner Homes Southern Limited, Registered in England, Company Number 01453522; 
Banner Homes Ventures Limited, Registered in England, Company Number 08026864; Banner Homes Group Limited, 
Registered in England, Company Number 03647340; Banner Homes Bentley Priory Limited, Registered in England, 
Company Number 08082535; Banner Homes Central Limited, Registered in England, Company Number 01067052; 
Banner Developments Limited, Registered in England, Company Number 04046706; Banner Freehold Limited, 
Registered in England, Company Number 4824344; all with Registered O•ce at CALA House, 54 The Causeway, 
Staines TW18 3AX


